

December 30, 2025

VIA Secure File Transfer (TitanFile)

John W. Sweet, Esq.
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

**RE: Petition of FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company for Approval of a
Phase V Energy Efficiency and Conservation - Docket No. M-2025-3057327**

Dear Mr. Sweet:

Enclosed with this correspondence, which has been transmitted via secure file transfer (TitanFile) due to size limitations, please find FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company's ("FE PA" or the "Company") response to CAUSE-PA Set II No. 18, along with CAUSE-PA Set II No. 018 Attachment A and No. 019 Attachment A. The Company's responses to any remaining Set II interrogatories will be served as soon as possible.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Shane P. Simon

Shane P. Simon

SPS/FCN

Encls.

cc. Certificate of Service (*Via E-File: Cover Letter and Certificate of Service only*)

**BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
M-2025-3057327**

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this 30th day of December, 2025 served a true copy of FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company's responses to CAUSE-PA Set 2 Interrogatories No. 018\; 018 Attachment A; and 019 Attachment A upon the persons listed below *via* secure mail transfer (TitanFile):

Via E-File Only

(Cover Letter & Certificate of Service)
Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street Harrisburg, PA 17105

Tori L. Giesler, Esquire
Timothy McHugh, Esquire
FirstEnergy Service Company
341 White Pond Drive
Akron, OH 44308
tmchugh@firstenergycorp.com
tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com

Allison Kaster, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17105
akaster@pa.gov

Susan E. Bruce, Esquire
Charis Mincavage, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLC
100 Pine Street
Harrisburg, PA 17108
sbruce@mcneeslaw.com
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com

Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Place
1st Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
rlyttle@pa.gov

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
Whitney Snyder, Esquire
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP
100 N. 10th Street
Harrisburg, PA 17105-1778
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
wesnyder@hmslegal.com

Katherine M. Kennedy, Esquire
Janna E. Williams, Esquire
Josiah B. Harmar, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCAPhaseVFEPa25@paoca.org

Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

/s/ Shane P. Simon